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Kristen Mueller

From: Divittori, Isabella <idivitto@wm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 8:31 AM
To: 'Veronica Hernandez UTBllg'; utilityclerk; 'pwdirector@uctx.gov'; 'pwuc@uctx.gov'; 

'DSDirector@uctx.gov'; BuildingInspector@uctx.gov
Cc: Cox, Christopher; Munoz, John; FloresJr, Mike; Carr Jr., Jackie; Ramos,Raul; Rodriguez, 

Jason; Customer Srvc Box
Subject: UC Gold brush completed 5.31.21
Attachments: UC Gold Brush Route - Complete (05-31-21).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning,  
The attached map shows the area of UC that was completed in its entirety on 5.31.21.  
I had 3 areas reported to me by the drivers:  
-corner of Travis Dr & W. Aviation Blvd – pile was too far up on property and not able to be accessed.  
-  Barbara Bend – pile blocked by orange Camaro 
-  Rifle Gap – pile exceeded allowable amount, took one grabber load.  
 
Thank you and have a fantastic day! 
 
Thank you, 
Bella DiVittori 
Waste Management  
Operations Specialist  
idivitto@wm.com 
   
T: 210.368.5107 
4730 SE Loop 410 
San Antonio, TX 78222 
 

 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


